· Dick Deutsche - reported on the student forum. The next forum is to be after Christmas.

Mrs. Aldendifer - In the Daily Student, there was a letter in which the crowd at the Pep Rally was given a higher rating in number than the average. The statistics given were false.

Old Business:

Jim Pauloski - In considering constitutional revision, tentative approval on certain amendments will be made.

A motion for adjournment was made by Bob Bohn.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 P.M. by Jim Pauloski.

Approved:

James Pauloski, President

Submitted by:

Lee Marchant, Secretary

December 9, 1952

Union Board Meeting No. 13
The meeting was called to order by Jim Pauloski at 7:08 P.M.
The minutes of the last meeting were read and corrected.

Jim Pauloski - the problem of the Christmas Tree over the memorial plate was discussed, after a letter which appeared in the Daily Student.

New proposed amendments have been taken to A.W.S. for their approval. The problem of whether the program co-ordinator should be placed on the Board was discussed.

Lyman Smith - explained budgeting of activities.

Committee reports:
Bill Chambers - The ticket sales for the Opening of Formal
Season dance amounted to around 700 couples. Plans for
Christmas Eve on Campus are being formulated.

Philip Broyles - The possibility of a ski trip is being investigated.

A letter of condolence should be sent to Mrs. Aldendifer from the Board.

Lyman Smith - Presented figures and finances of the Fall Carnival. Jerry Wilson made a motion that a check for \$8900 be sent to the Campus Chest. The motion was seconded and passed.

Dean Ashton - Presented the needs of the University for Building Funds since this is a problem that all student governing boards should be aware of.

Old business:

A motion had been made that George Lewis' Band be brought to the University. Jerry Wilson moved that the previous

motion be removed from the table. Wilson's motion was seconded and passed. The motion was seconded and passed.

Phil Broyles made a motion for adjournment.

The meeting was adjourned by Jim Pauloski at 8:45 P.M.

Approved:

Submitted by:

James Pauloski, President

Lee Marchant, Secretary

December 16, 1952

Union Board Meeting No. 14
The meeting was called to order by Jim Pauloski at 7:03 P.M.
Men absent were Dean Ashton and Jerry Wilson.
The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved.

A letter from Janice Link was read in which, as chairman of Women's Residence Halls, she requested information on the activities of the Union.

A letter from Jan Baldwin requesting suggestions on "Marriage Talks," sponsored by A.W.S. was read.

A letter from Namey Toman was read requesting permission to hold the Marriage Talk meetings in the Men's Lounge. Jim Hetherington made the motion that the women be allowed to use the Men's Lounge.n The motion was defeated (Five against, three in favor) for the motion. Bob Bohn made the motion that the women be given Alumni Hall for their activity. Bhil Broyles made the amendment that if Alumni Hall is not available the women be given the Men's Lounge with charge to set it up. The amendment was seconded and passed. The motion was passed.

Committee reports: Fred Waring has been contracted for two performences for March 10.

John Snyder - A Resolution for awards to service workers was read. Bob Long moved the Resolution be tabled. The motion was seconded and passed.

Bill Chambers - Christmas Eve on Campus was very successful. It is felt that Board members should have better and bigger parties.

Philip Broyles - Plans for the ski trip were disbanded for lack of facilities and time arrangements.

Dick Deutsche - Reported on the honor system.

Lyman Smith - 345 people attended the Madrigal Dinner.